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Marguerite McLean 100 I1MS - El

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent:  Friday, July 23, 2010 9:54 AM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket Title for 100143

Per this e-mail, the requested change below has been completed and a new CASR has been printed
for the docket file.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2010 9:49 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite MclLean
Cc: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Kimberley Pena
Subject: Docket Title for 100143
Importance: High

The staff rec filed in Docket 100143 has the docket title as "Evaluation of study by Florida Power & Light Company on ..."
However, the docket titie in CMS has “Evaluation of study by Florida Power & Light on ...” | am thinking the title that staff has in
the rec is correct. Can you please correct the docket title in CMS?

Thanks.
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